JEROME MUNICIPAL COURT
Hon. Angela M. Bradshaw Napper, Magistrate
P. O. Box 335/ 600 Clark Street

Jerome, AZ 86331 Phone (928) 649-3250
TO: Jerome Town Council
FROM: Angela M. Bradshaw Napper, Magistrate

SUBJECT:  Monthly Staff Report

DATE: January 2, 2024

2024 ended quietly for the Court — only a few hearings and a steady workflow.

In addition to the ongoing projects from months past, we enter the new year tasked with completion
of our Minimum Accounting Standards report before the end of the month, as well as updating
information provided to defendants during court proceedings.

We have a full calendar of hearing for the January pretrial conferences and have the quarterly
Security and Emergency Preparedness Committee (SEPC) meeting scheduled for the end of the
month.

Typically, I am not one for resolutions; however, resolving or rededicating oneself, be it personal
or professional, to certain values and commitments can be a thoughtful and beneficial endeavor.
Therefore, 1 am resolved to lead the Court with compassion, hope, accountability, patience, and
as always, gratitude.

Best New Years wishes to all.



